SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES 7/2/91

Regular meeting of the Waterboro Board of Selectmen.

PRESENT: John C. Monteith, Frank Allen, Jr., Chm. Dennis G. Abbott arrived late

DWAYNE MORIN: Dwayne showed the Board the memo that he had received from DEP concerning the relicensing of the stump dump. He will contact her to see what statutes she is using and to send copies. The Board voted to go with a TAN amount of \$600,000. The Board voted to hold Special Town Meeting on July 16th and will hold Council Meeting on July 23 and will ask people to bring a friend with them to the meeting. Fred Fay has requested \$12,000. for recycling of tar and Dwayne asked if that should go on the warrant. Sel. Monteith suggested taking it out of Roads & Bridges. Dwayne will discuss this with Fred and if needed will be put on the warrant. The Board approved Shellie Newton using the gazebo at Friendship Park but will need to sign a waiver that the Town is exempt from any damages if any that occur and they will be liable for the damages and it is to be moved in the morning and brought back that evening. Chm. Abbott stated that he has concerns over it being moved and would like someone to look at it to see if it can be moved without damaging it. Board approved the usage of the PA system, tables, chairs, and video camera for Old Home Days. Sel. Allen would like to see a video of the highlights of the weekend played on cable TV. Board approved the usage of the PA system to the Youth League with the stipulation that it is signed out and returned within 24 hours of not using it. The Board also asked Fred Fay that when any new or major projects are going on to let the Board know what is going on.

GLADYS WIGGINS: Mrs. Wiggins came in to ask the Board about a pass for her family to use the swim area. Her family did donate land to the Town. Chm. Abbott suggested a laminated dump sticker for her family. The Board approved to issue a laminated dump sticker to Mrs. Wiggins for her family to use the swim area with the fee waived.

CHAUNCEY GERRY; Chm. Abbott told Chauncey that he has concerns over what is being told to peole at the swim area. People need to be told the same thing. Can't have the Sheriff telling people one thing and Chauncey telling them another. Chauncey told the Board that he stops in there about every day and if there is a car parked without a sticker then he asks them to leave and so far there has been no problems. Fridays has turned out to be the worse night. Last Fri. after the Sheriff left, cars were parking up on Reout 5. The hours for the Sheriff has been extended. The Board told Chauncey to let people in to park to watch the boat parade from 11-1 and then will have to move if they do not have a sticker. Chm. Abbott told Chauncey that he recieved a call from Chuck Binette from the restaurant that that Chauncey went into the restaurant and wanted people who were patrons of the restaurant that had parked up on Rte.5 to come out and move their vehicles. Chauncey told the Board that he did not go inside and that Chuck came out and he asked Chuck to go in and find out whose vehicles they were. The Board warned Chauncey to be carefull of what he says when he is wearing his Constable uniform. Chauncey asked the Board about purchasing a cage for his back seat to separate him from any dogs that he picks up. He will check on the price of a cage.

Chaucneey also asked about a cellular phone for his car. He would prefer to have a radio so that he could contact Limerick's or other Town's Constable if needed. Will check into a price of two way radios. The Sheriff has a question of ticketing cars parked on Rte. 5 Wanted to know if someone ignors the ticket or gives them a hard time if he can have their car towed. The Board at this time would like to stay away from any towing.

The Board appointed the following for committee membership:

Constables: Robert Vermeulen Chauncey Gerry Ralph Dowdell

Mary-Everett Dowdell

Hazardous Waste Comm. Deborah Miles

Recycling Comm: Deborah Miles Susan Mcinness Deborah Downs Debra Morrison Bruce Church

Planning Board Cynthia Allen

Zoning Board of Appeals Robert Edwards, Jr.

Taylor House

Maura Kruegar

Parks & Rec. Comm. Robert Gobeil

Finance Comm. Dale Witman Art Smith Charles Drapeau Stu Brower Robert Fay Rudy Ross

Doug Foglio, Sr.

The Board signed the warrant for payment of bills and payroll.

IN-THE-WIND: Chm. Abbott opened up the hearing for In-The-Wind victualer's license hearing. No-one was present. Board approved the victualer's license for In-The-Wind , David & Janice Johnston, Prop. Board would like to remind Mr. & Mrs Johnston that they still need to obtain the other necessary permits from the Town before they can open up and sell food.

approved: